
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
City of Arroyo Grande, City Council Chambers 

215 East Branch Street 
Arroyo Grande, California 93420 

   
Wednesday, May 04, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Members                                                             Agencies 
John Shoals, Chair                   City of Grover Beach 
Mary Lucey, Director                  Oceano Community Services District 
Jim Hill, Director                   City of Arroyo Grande 
 
Alternate Board Members  
Matthew Guerrero, Director       Oceano Community Services District 
Tim Brown, Director       City of Arroyo Grande 
Barbara Nicolls, Director           City of Grover Beach 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 
 

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present 
comments, thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments 
should be limited to those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District.  The 
Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the 
agenda.  In response to your comments, the Chair or presiding Board Member may: 

• Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
• Direct Staff to place your issue or matter on a future Board meeting 

agenda. 
Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 

• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not 

directed to individual Board members. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff 

or member of the audience shall not be permitted. 
Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is 
distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for 

http://www.sslocsd.us/


public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed.  The writing or 
document will be available for public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD, a member 
agency located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California.  Consistent with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) and California Government Code §54954.2, requests for 
disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, may 
be made by a person with a disability who requires modification or accommodation in order 
to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District 
Administrator or Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903.  So that the District may 
address your request in a timely manner, please contact the District two business days in 
advance of the meeting. 

 
4. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
5. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.  Each 
item is recommended for approval unless noted.  Any member of the public who wishes 
to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.  Any Board Member may 
request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or to 
change the recommended course of action.  The Board may approve the remainder of the 
Consent Agenda on one motion. 
 
5A.   Approval of Minutes of Meeting of April 20, 2016 
5B.   Approval of Warrants   

 
6. ACTION ITEMS: 
    

6A.   FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 THIRD (3RD) QUARTER BUDGET PERFORMANCE 
REVIEW 

 
Staff recommends the Board receive and file this report. 

 
6B. UPDATE ON EFFORTS TO PLACE DISTRICT’S BILLING SERVICES ON 

COUNTY TAX ROLL AND POTENTIAL OPTIONS FOR PROCEEDING   
 

Staff requests the Board provide further direction on whether to proceed with one 
of the options. 

   
6C.  REVIEW OF JOHN F. RICKENBACH CONSULTING INVOICE FROM THE 

DISTRICT’S APRIL 20, 2016 WARRANT FOR SERVICES PROVIDED TO DATE 
 

Staff recommends approval of the John F. Rickenbach invoice in the amount of 
$11,400 for services provided, and hear a presentation from JFR on efforts to 
obtain a Coastal Development Permit from the Coastal Commission on the 
District’s behalf. 

 
7. DISTRICT ADMINSTRATOR AND PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 
Staff recommends the Board receive and file this report. 

 
 



8.   PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 
9. CLOSED SESSION 
 
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 

[Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9]; (two cases). 
 

(1) South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. Special District Risk Management 
Authority, Case No.: CV130473 

(2) South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. State Water Resources Control 
Board (Superior Court of Sacramento) case number 34-2012-80001209-CU-WM-
GDS) 

 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
 
  Agency designated representative: (District Administrator) 
  Employee organization: (Unrepresented employees) 
 
10.  RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 



 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

 
City of Arroyo Grande, City Council Chambers 

215 East Branch Street 
Arroyo Grande, California 93420 

 
Minutes of the Meeting of Wednesday April 20, 2016 

6 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

Present:  Chairman John Shoals, City of Grover Beach; Director Mary Lucey, Oceano 
Community Services District; Director Jim Hill, City of Arroyo Grande 

 
District Staff in Attendance: Gerhardt Hubner, District Administrator; John Clemons, 

Plant Superintendent; Gilbert Trujillo, District Legal 
Counsel; Amy Simpson, District Secretary/Bookkeeper 

 
2.         FLAG SALUTE 
  
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA 

 
Chairman Shoals opened the public comment period. 
 
Patty Welsh asked that the election of a vice chair and the benefits package be put on a 
future agenda.   
 
Otis Page protested placing budgetary items on the property tax bill for the cities of Arroyo 
Grande and Grover Beach. 
 
Julie Tacker commented on the OCSD water rate increase and the legal bill associated 
with a personnel matter. 
 
Ron Arnoldson commented on former legal counsel and asked that the placing of 
sanitation fees being put on the tax roll be brought back to a future agenda. 
 
Beatrice Spencer received a response from the District Attorney and gave a shout out to 
former Chairman Hill for pursuing the Knudson Report. 
 
Patricia Price agrees with Otis Page. 
 
Jeff Edwards commented on the Redundancy Project and wants staff to have a discussion 
about moving the plant. 
 
There being no more public comment, Chairman Shoals closed the public comment 
period.  
 
Chairman Shoals clarified that he did not elect himself Chairman.  He is open to bringing 
back the tax roll item back to a future agenda and that the City of Grover Beach did not 
initiate the personnel issue. 
 
Director Hill stated that he voted to elect Shoals as Chairman.  He would like to have the 
benefits package on a future agenda and that the city of Arroyo Grande did not direct legal 
counsel to pursue the personnel issue. 
 

Item 5A Page 1 
 



 
 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

4A.   Review and Approval of Minutes of Meeting of April 06, 2016 
4B.   Review and Approval of Warrants   
4C. Financial Review at March 30, 2016 
 
 Director Hill requested that Items 4B and 4C be considered separately. 
 
 Chairman Shoals opened the public comment period. 
 
 Julie Tacker would like more comprehensive minutes.  Acting Administrator 
 Clemons stated that action minutes are appropriate. 
 

There being no more public comment, Chairman Shoals closed the public 
comment period.  

 
Motion: Director Hill made a motion to approve Item 4A, Minutes of April 6, 

2016 with a correction to 4C. showing Director Hill as the maker of 
the motion.   

 Second:  Director Lucey 
 Action: Approved unanimously 
 
4B.   Review and Approval of Warrants   
 

Directors Hill and Lucey had questions about the John Rickenbach, LLC contract 
and invoice and would like to have them answered before paying warrant. 

 
Michael Nunley and John Clemons both said that they had met with Rickenbach 
and that some of the costs could be have been incurred when he started working 
on a new Mitigated Negative Declaration prior to the discovery of an old Negative 
Declaration. 

 
 Chairman Shoals opened the public comment. 
 

Julie Tacker, Jeff Edwards and Patty Welsh all commented on the Rickenbach and 
Downey Brand warrants. 

 
 April McLaughlin complimented staff and commented on the warrant register. 
 
 There being no more public comment, Chairman Shoals closed the public 
 comment period.  
 

Motion: Director Lucey made a motion to approve the Warrant Register 
withholding the Rickenbach payment for $11,400 and the Downey 
Brand Retainer for $5,000. 

 Second: Director Hill 
 Action: Approved unanimously 
 
4C. Financial Review at March 30, 2016 
 

Director Hill expressed a concern of District cash flow, and whether it is putting a 
financial strain on the District if all cities were to move to the county tax roll at once. 
He stated this item warrants a closer look.  He would like to have the discussion of 

Item 5A Page 2 
 



 
placing sanitation charges on the tax roll put on a future agenda. 

 
 Chairman Shoals opened the item to public comment. 
 

Beatrice Spencer, Patty Welsh and Ron Arnoldson all gave comment in regards to 
putting the sanitation charges on the tax roll.    

 
 Motion:   Director Hill made a motion to receive and file the report 
 Second: Director Lucey 
 Action:   Motion carries 
 

Chairman Shoals amplified that the Board has had multiple discussions on the tax 
roll item. The Board previously made a decision to move to the County Tax Roll.   

  
5.  PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 
Superintendent Clemons presented his report.  He reported the plant is in good 
standing.  He gave an update on maintenance, in progress, projects, and training 
happening at the District.  

 
Chairman Shoals opened the public comment period. 

 
Julie Tacker and Jeff Edwards gave public comment. 
 
There being no more public comment, Chairman Shoals closed the public 
comment period.  

  
  Action:  The Board received and filed the Plant Superintendent’s report. 
  
 
6. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS: 

 
6A.   Resolution No. 2016-343 Adopting District Administrator contract with 

Gerhardt Hubner   
 

Ms. Alicia Lara, District HR consultant, presented this report.  Staff recommended 
the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-343: the appointment of Gerhardt Hubner as 
District Administrator, and authorize the Board Chairman to execute the 
employment contract. 

 
  Chairman Shoals opened the item to public comment. 
 
  Julie Tacker is not in favor of giving the District Administrator a car allowance. 
 
  Chairman Shoals closed the public comment period. 
 

Motion: Director Hill made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2016-343; a 
Resolution of the SSLOCSD Board ratifying the appointment of an 
employment contract for Gerhardt Hubner as District Administrator 
for the SSLOCSD and further move that Chairman Shoals execute 
the contract on behalf of the District. 

  Second: Director Lucey 
  Action: Approved unanimously 
 

Item 5A Page 3 
 



 
Gerhardt Hubner thanked the Board and audience members for the opportunity to 
work for the District. 

 
            6B.   Resolution No. 2016-344; and an Agreement with Speiss Construction   

Company for construction of a Grit Removal System 
 

Staff introduced this item and recommended the Board of Directors award the 
contract for installation of a Grit Removal System to Speiss Construction 
Company, and that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-344 directing the District 
Administrator to enter into an Agreement with Speiss Construction Company, Inc. 
for the construction of a Grit Removal System at the District’s Treatment Plant. 

   
Michael Nunley did a power point presentation showing the Board and audience a 
grit removal system and the importance of the system for the District. 

  
  Chairman Shoals opened the item to public comment. 
   
  Jeff Edwards and Beatrice Spencer gave commented on this item. 
   

Motion: Director Hill made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2016-344; and 
Agreement with Speiss Construction Company for construction of a 
Grit Removal System. 

  Second: Chairman Shoals 
  Action: Approved unanimously 
 

6C. Resolution No. 2016-345 and an Agreement with Merk Associates, LLC for 
 Environmental Review Services for the Cherry Avenue Sewer Bridge 
 Maintenance Projects  

 
Staff provided an overview of the Agreement and recommended the Board of 
Directors adopt Resolution No. 2016-345 authorizing the District Administrator to 
enter into an Agreement with Kevin Merk Associates, LLC for Environmental 
Review Services for the Cherry Ave. Bridge Project. 

   
  There was no public comment on this item. 
 

Gerhardt Hubner indicated the District looks to initiate work by mid-September and 
complete work by mid-October. 

 
  Action: Director Lucey made a motion to adopt staff recommendation. 
  Second:   Director Hill 
  Action:   Approved unanimously 
 

6D. Resolution No. 2016-346 and an Agreement with Aquatic Bioassay & 
 Consulting Laboratories, Inc. for Professional Services for Ocean Outfall 
 Inspection. 

 
Staff provided and overview of the Agreement and recommended the Board of 
Directors adopt Resolution No. 2016-346 authorizing the District Administrator to 
enter an Agreement with Aquatic Bioassay Inc. to perform an Ocean Outfall 
Inspection on the District’s Ocean Outfall. 

   
  There was no public comment on this item. 
 
 

Item 5A Page 4 
 



 
 

Motion: Director Lucey made a motion to accept Resolution No. 2016-346  
    and an Agreement with Aquatic Bioassay & Consulting   
    Laboratories, Inc. for professional services for ocean outfall  
    inspection. 
  Second:   Director Hill 
  Action:   Approved unanimously 
 
 6E.  Resolution No. 2016-347 and an Agreement with Bartle Wells to assist in SRF 
  Loan Application process.  
 

Staff provided and over of the Agreement and recommended the Board of 
Directors adopt Resolution No. 2016-347 authorizing the District Administrator to 
execute the attached contract with Bartle Wells, and Associates for completion of 
the State Revolving Funding financing application package. 

 
  Jeff Edwards and Julie Tacker asked that the Board postpone this item. 
 

Chairman Shoals asked if there were consequences to not taking action on this 
item tonight. Both Mr. Hubner and Mr. Clemons said yes, there will be a significant 
missing piece of the application.  Showing financial backing is an important part of 
the application process for the Redundancy Project. The time frame to get the loan 
approval can be a lengthy process. Delaying this process now may have 
consequences down the road. 

 
  Chairman Shoals would like to have a conversation with the Coastal Commission 
  to introduce the project before moving forward on this item. 
    

Director Hill supported Chairman Shoals and also understands the need for 
financial backing.  He does not feel waiting a couple weeks would hurt. 

 
  Director Lucey supports holding off on this item. 
 

Motion: Director Lucey moved to table Resolution No. 2016-347 and an 
Agreement with Bartle Wells to assist in SRF loan application to the 
June 1st meeting. 

  Second: Director Hill 
  Action: Approved unanimously 
 
7. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 

 
A. Miscellaneous Oral Communications 

 
Director Hill asked legal counsel to clear up the personnel issue and legal fees that 
originated with OCSD. 
 
Director Lucey is not aware of any complaints brought on from OCSD. 
 
Legal Counsel did look into the personnel matter and has discussed it with the Board 
members. This item has been closed since early February.  He believes Director Lucey 
was alternate at the time and may not have been included in the Closed Session 
discussions. 

 
 
 

Item 5A Page 5 
 



 
 

B. Miscellaneous Written Communications 
   

Received letter from Coastal Commission, dated April 15, 2016. Copies were made 
available to the Board and audience members. 

   
8. VERBAL REPORT BY INTERIM DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 
 

Mr. Clemons brought back an update on the Oceano CSD billing.  He stated that 2,110 
notices were mailed on March 23rd to both property owner as well as residents. To date 
775 payments have been received for a total of $93,235.  About 300 envelopes were 
returned. The cost to do the mailing was $2,216.   
       
All accounts that remain uncollected will be reported to the county as delinquent. 
 
He updated the Board on the FEMA award.  Cal Office of Emergency Services did award 
the District money for damages during the flood. 
 
Chairman Shoals asked the Board if they would like to have the discussion of moving to 
the Tax Roll again.  Director Hill responded yes, because of the cash flow issue Mr. 
Clemons brought to the Boards attention at the meeting of April 6. 
 
Mr. Hubner intends to put the retirement health benefits package discussion on a future 
agenda. 
 
Chairman Shoals opened this item to the public. 

 
Jeff Edwards asked that the Board have a discussion of a complete analysis as to whether 
or not the redundancy project, as presently configured, presents other problems to the 
extent that the District may want to consider other options. 
 
Julie Tacker spoke to the WSC re scoping of Recycled Water Project and the Redundancy 
Project and whatever is going on at Pismo Beach be discussed for a regional approach at 
a future meeting. 
 
There being no more public comment, Chairman Shoals closed the public comment 
period. 

 
9. CLOSED SESSION 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION [Paragraph (1) of 
subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9]; (two cases). 

 
(1) South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. Special District Risk 

Management Authority, Case No.: CV130473 
(2) South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. State Water Resources 

Control Board (Superior Court of Sacramento) case number 34-2012-80001209-
CU-WM-GDS) 

 
10. PULIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 

Chairman Shoals opened the public comment period. 
 

Jeff Edwards, Patty Welsh, Beatrice Spencer, and Julie Tacker all commented on the 
closed session items. 

Item 5A Page 6 
 



 
  

Chairman Shoals closed the public comment period. 
 
11.  REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
 No reportable action for both existing litigation matters.  Melissa Thorme, Esq. 
 attended the closed session and did not charge the District for her travel,  attendance 
 and lodging. 
  
12. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Shoals adjourned 
the meeting at approximately 9:45p.m. 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING. 
 

Item 5A Page 7 
 





 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 
Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 

1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 
Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 

www.sslocsd.us 
 

 
              

Staff Report 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Amy Simpson, District Bookkeeper/Secretary 
Via:  Gerhardt Hubner, District Administrator 
 
Date: May 4, 2016 
 
Subject: FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 THIRD (3RD) QUARTER BUDGET PERFORMANCE 

REVIEW 
 
Recommendation:  Receive and File Report. 
 
Executive Summary: 
 
On March 31, 2016, the District Fiscal Year 2015/16 3rd Quarter closed.  Today’s staff report 
provides an overview of the District’s Budget Performance as it pertains to its Revenues, 
Expenditures, and Cash Balance as of March 31st.  Accounting information for this quarter is from 
July 1, 2015 to March 31, 2016 as contained below in the following tables.  Table No. 1 contains 
the District’s performance regarding Revenues, and Table No. 2 contains overall expenditure 
performance through the 3rd Quarter.  Lastly, the cash and investment balance as of March 31, 
2016 for the District’s accounts are included. 
 
Through the 3rd Quarter, the District expended 65% of its budgeted expenditures (at the 75% 
Benchmark). 
 

No. 1 - Revenues 

 FY 2015/16 
Budget 

Received 
 as of 03-31-16 

Amount           Percent 

Recommended 
3rd-Quarter 
Adjustments 

Fund 19 $3,239,813 $2,237,985 69% 0 
Fund 20 $125,200 $160,566 128% 0 
Fund 26 $0 $0 $0 0 

Fund Balance 
Available $1,638,959 $1,638,959 100% 0 

Total $5,003,972 $4,037,510 81% 0 
 
 
 
 

Item 6A Page 1 
 

http://www.sslocsd.us/


 
 

Table 2 - Expenditures 

 FY 2015/16 
Budget 

Expended 
as of 03-31-16 

Amount          Percent 

Recommended 
3rd-Quarter 
Adjustments 

Fund 19 $3,020,152 $1,889,040 63% 0 
Fund 20 $685,854 $216,799 32% 0 
Fund 26 $1,080,000 $538,646 50% 0 

Total $4,786,006 $2,644,485 55% 0 
 
Cash and Investment Balance 
The data below was reported to the Board at its April 20, 2016 Board meeting and included here 
again for reference.   
 

Local Agency Investment Fund 
 
The balance in the District’s LAIF account was $2,416,712 as of March 31, 2016.   
 

County of San Luis Obispo Treasury Pool 
 
As of March 31, 2016, the reconciled cash balance with the County of San Luis Obispo Treasury 
Pool was $3,077,045.  
 

Rabobank Funds 
 
At March 31, 2016, the reconciled cash balance in the District’s Rabobank account totaled 
$77,297.     
 
Analysis 
District staff has reviewed each of the FY 2015/16 account line items under each Fund. The 
following accounts had expenditures less than the budgeted amounts.  After each account is the 
percentage and amount difference between budgeted amount and the expenditure. 

 
1. Account No. 19-6060 State Retirement:  34% (+$75,793.58).  This is due the resignation 

of two staff. 
 

2. Account No. 19-6065 Unfunded Liability:  23% (+$53,963.00).  
 

3. Account No. 19-7005 Advertising/Legal and Recruitment:  23% (+70,598.39). 
 

4. Account No. 19-7074 Professional Services – OCSD Bill: 27% (+16,032.90). 
 

5. Account No. 19-7077 Professional Services – Engineering:  6% (+$93,773.75). 
 

6. Account No. 19-7082 Professional Services – Computer Support: 34% (+$6,670). 
 

7. Account No. 19-8015 Trunk Sewer Maintenance: 26% (+$18,529.70). 
 

8. Account No. 19-8055 Small Tools:  19% (+$10,534.93). 
 
 

Item 6A Page 2 
 



 
9. Account No. 19-8060 Structure Maintenance - Regular:  24% (+$38,006.30). 

 
10. Account No. 20-8010 Capital Equipment:  7% (+$495,975.67).  Grit System is budgeted 

to be spent out of this account. 
 

11. Account No. 26-8015 Trunk Sewer Maintenance:  11% (+$71,322.21). 
 

12. Account No. 26-8065 Structure/Grounds Replacement and Improvement: 19% 
(+$486,832.18). 

 
The following accounts listed below were greater than their budgeted amounts at the close of the 
3rd quarter.   
 

1. Account No. 19-6085 Temporary Labor Service: 147% ($3,288.40). 
 

2. Account No. 19-7015 Office Equipment/Computer Supplies:  95% ($275.37 available). 
 

3. Account No. 19-7032 Equipment Rental Other:  96% ($1,037.17 available). 
 

4. Account No. 19-7068 Permits/Fees/License:  144% ($17,773.86).  This overage is due to 
staff attaining higher certifications. 

 
5. Account No. 19-8010 Capital Equipment:  156% ($8,380.40). 

 
6. Account No. 19-8061 Structure Maintenance: 91% ($3,868.56 available). 

 
7. Account No. 20-7080 Redundancy Project:  106% ($2,192.82). 

 
8. Account 20-8015 Trunk Sewer Improvement:  100% ($40,730.61). 

This includes the engineering of the Grit System and a portion of the pipeline repair project. 
 

9. Account 20-8065 Emergency Equipment Repair:  100% ($1,538). These costs should 
have been coded to account 26-8070. 

 
10. Account 26-8070 Emergency Equipment Repair:  92% ($33,653.42 available). 

 
Conclusion:  
Overall, the District expenditures remain well below the adopted Fiscal Year 2015/16 budgeted 
amounts.  As total District revenues are currently on track through the 3rd Quarter in comparison 
with overall District budgeted amounts, no budgetary changes are being recommended at this 
time. Individual budgeted amounts that are either under or over expenditure are not anticipated 
to change the overall total budget picture.   If changes are needed staff would of course bring 
back a budget change request to your Board at a future meeting.  As per good fiscal and budget 
practices, staff continues to monitor costs vs. budgeted amounts, while providing the District and 
its ratepayers the best cost benefit and investment of District funds. 
 

 

Item 6A Page 3 
 



 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California  93475-0339 

1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 

www.sslocsd.org 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Gerhardt Hubner, District Administrator 
 
Date:  May 4, 2016 
 
Subject: UPDATE ON EFFORTS TO PLACE DISTRICT’S BILLING SERVICES ON 

COUNTY TAX ROLL AND POTENTIAL OPTIONS FOR PROCEEDING 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff requests the Board provide further direction on whether to proceed with one of the options. 

BACKGROUND 

At the April 20, 2016 Board meeting, the Board directed staff to return to this meeting with a 
discussion on the District’s Billing services with its Member Agencies and current direction to 
proceed to place its Member Agencies on the County Tax Roll for Fiscal Year 2016/17.  The 
Board further directed staff to provide a comprehensive review of the past chronology of events, 
background and previous Board decisions and direction, options for consideration and their 
advantages and disadvantages.  

Past Chronology of Events 
 

1. July 2012 - OCSD General Manager proposes $60,000 as payment for billing services 
from the Sanitation District in its’ preliminary FY 2012-13 budget. The Sanitation District 
rejects that idea. Negotiations begin. (Attachment A - Letters between J. Wallace and T. 
Geaslen dated July 6, 2012 – October 3, 2012)  

 
2. February 2013 – Sanitation District Administrator retires prior to any agreement being 

reached. 
 

3. March 2013 – OCSD General Manager sends invoice for $26,000. Interim District 
Administrator rejects invoice. (Attachment B - Letter from P. Karp to T. Geaslen dated 
March 22, 2013)  

 
4. May 2013 – OCSD General Manager leaves employment without issue being resolved. 

 
5. June 2013 – Interim District Administrator submits draft budget with $22,000 budgeted to 

pay for billing for each Member Agency. 
 

Item 6B Page 1



6. May 2015 – Sanitation District staff discovers no contracts with Member Agency exist for 
billing services, and no line item accounting for services provided. Discussion and action 
in subsequent Board meetings in an attempt to correct the billing issue. (Attachment C -  
Staff Report, August 19, 2015 Board Pack) 
 

7. July 1, 2015 – Board directs staff (and Legal Counsel) to begin investigating billing options. 
 

8. October 21, 2015 – Board directs staff to begin process of moving wastewater treatment 
fees to the San Luis Obispo County Tax Roll and to seek an agreement with each Member 
Agency based on a formula of $15,000 base fee + $0.25 per customer per billing. 
(Attachment D) 
 

9. November 4, 2015 – Board directs staff to enter into interim billing Agreements with cities 
of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach. Director from OCSD asks Board to “leave Oceano 
out of it” regarding negotiations for billing agreements. (Reference at 2hr 08 min. on AGP 
audio). Board directs staff to process the billing for OCSD customers in-house. 
(Attachment E) 
 

10. August 26, 2015 and October 28, 2015 Oceano Community Service District’s Agendas, 
Staff Reports and Minutes - This set of materials highlights the OCSD sequence of events 
regarding Billing services with the District, consideration of a Billing Agreement in the 
amount of $22,000 with the District, and the potential for a Special Meeting on November 
10th if OCSD is presented with a written counter proposal by midnight November 5th 
(Attachment F) 
 

11. November 18, 2015 – Board adopts Resolution No. 2015-336, approving an Agreement 
with NBS for assistance with wastewater service charge billing administration. 
(Attachment G) 

 
12. April 6, 2016 – The Board directs staff to continue the process of placing wastewater fees 

on County Tax Roll. 

The following is a recent history of Member Agency Billing: 
 

Year Arroyo Grande Grover Beach OCSD 
2009-2010 $13,278 $2,259 $4,930 
2010-2011 $12,813 $2,262 $4,930 
2011-2012 $12497 $4,000 $4,930 
2012-2013 $12,316 $9,000 $4,930 
2013-2014 $12,097 $20,000 $22,000 
2014-2015 $12,030 $20,000 $22,000 

FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS 

In the April 6, 2016 staff report, staff cited concerns regarding possible fiscal challenges should 
all three Member Agency wastewater treatment service fees be placed on the County tax roll at 
once. Staff noted that with the potential payment of an Administrative Civil Liability fine of $1.1 
million dollars to the State of CA/RWQCB and payments for our Redundancy Project design ($1.5 
million dollars), that having to wait an additional six months for all revenues may create a cash 
flow issue in the first year. Staff recommended then postponing for one year the Tax Roll 
placement for the cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach. The thought then was that 
postponing one or two Member Agencies would allow for a phased approach and reduce the 
negative impact caused by having to pay the fine.  

Item 6B Page 2



The Board did not approve this recommendation, and further directed staff to continue its previous 
October 2015 direction to place all three member agencies on the County Tax Roll for Fiscal Year 
2016-2017. 

Please note, the District currently has billing agreements (contracts) with the City of Arroyo 
Grande and the City of Grover Beach. Those contracts expire at the end of the current fiscal year 
on June 30, 2015. 

The District currently bills Oceano CSD customers directly. To date the District has received 
$182,000 for four billing cycles (8 months). That is about 57% of the expected revenue through 
four billing cycles. Of the $182,000 OCSD collected $81,000 for one billing cycle. The Sanitation 
District sent out 2100 bills to residents and property owners in an effort to collect $254,000 (one 
billing for six-month period). To date, the Sanitation District has received 850 payments totaling 
$101,000. That is about 40% of the expected revenues for Fiscal Year 2015-16.  

If the District chooses to place wastewater treatment service fees on the rolls the initial cost will 
be ten to fifteen thousand dollars ($10,000-$15,000). After the initial year annual cost are 
expected to be similar.  The cost to each parcel would be two dollars ($2) annually. Also this 
method would distribute the cost of billing evenly among all District customers. 

Under the current Board approved formula the total cost to the District (including OCSD) would 
be approximately $65,000 annually (See November 4, 2016 Staff Report). In the fiscal year 2014-
15 the District paid a total of $55,000 for billing fees (AG - $12,000, GB - $21,000, OCSD – 
$22,000).  

Below we have included the timeline, action, responsible party, due date and completion status 
for the District to initiate our wastewater fee onto the County Tax Roll.  We are currently on track. 
However, as shown, several critical milestones are fast approaching. 

Timeline for District’s Wastewater Fees to County Tax Roll 

Action 
Performed 

By Due Date Notes 

Initial Kick-Off Meeting NBS/District 12/09/2015 Completed 
District reviews the proposed timeline 
and provides any comments or 
adjustments 

District 3/2/2016 Completed 

District Staff provides the District 
boundaries/database and confirms rates District 4/11/2016 Completed 

NBS prepares and delivers drafts of the 
Resolution and Report to the District NBS 4/25/2016  

District Staff reviews the Resolution and 
Report and provides comments District 4/29/2016  

District mails notice to property owners 
pursuant to Health & Safety Code 
5473.1 

District 4/29/2016  

NBS prepares and delivers the 
Resolution and Report NBS 5/16/2016  

District Secretary publishes notice of 
Public Hearing once a week for two 
weeks prior to the Public Hearing 
pursuant to Section 6066 of the 
Government Code 

Board 
Secretary 

No Later 
Than 

5/18/2016 
and 

5/25/2016 

 

Item 6B Page 3



Action 
Performed 

By Due Date Notes 
District Board adopts resolution: 
approving the engineer’s report and 
ordering the levy of assessments 

District 
Board 6/1/2016  

District Secretary delivers copies of all 
approved Resolutions to NBS 

Board 
Secretary 6/6/2016  

NBS requests fund numbers from the 
County  NBS 6/15/2016  

NBS submits the levy of assessments to 
the County Auditor/Controller NBS July  

OPTIONS FOR CONSIDERATION: 

Below, staff has provided five different options for your consideration. We have also attempted to 
identify and provide a balanced analysis under each option with advantages and disadvantages. 

Option 1 - All Three Member Agencies Convert To County Tax Roll Beginning FY 2016-17 

Advantages 
 

a. District costs for billing services likely to be in the range $10,000 - $15,000 annually  
b. Low billing cost for customers ($2 per parcel, approximately 10,000 parcels) 
c. No more time for negotiating contracts 
d. Costs of billing consistent among all customers 
e. Fees paid in timely fashion 
f. Delinquent payments handled through County Tax Roll 

Disadvantages  

a. Potential for delay in revenues as payments are only received twice a year.  
b. May result in cash flow  
c. Requires property owners and residents to adjust their billing and payment method  
d. Some may see this as a new tax vs. ongoing wastewater service fee 

 
Option 2 –   All Three Member Agencies Resume Billing Practices under an Agreement 
 

Advantages 
 
a. No changes to current billing methods with two agencies 
b. Billing methods are well established and have history of success 
c. Easy to implement 
d. Revenues are predictable 
e. Delinquencies are responsibility of Member Agencies 
 
Disadvantages 
 
a. Costs in the $60,000 range 
b. Must negotiate existing contracts, and monitor performance 
c. Likely unequal billing capabilities and costs among the Member Agencies 
d. Contracts with only two of three Member Agencies 

 
 

Item 6B Page 4



 
Option 3 – Hybrid: One or Two Agencies to County Tax Roll, Others Bill on District Behalf 

 
Advantages 
 
a. Lessens the initial financial impact to the District. Some revenue will still be available 
b. Reduces cost of billing, incrementally. 

 
Disadvantages 

 
a. Does not take full advantage of potential cost reductions for billing services 
b. Requires contract negotiations 

 
Option 4 – District Staff Conducts All Billing 
 
            Advantages 
 

a. Complete control over billing internal 
b. Crossover training, over time staff becomes familiar with its ratepayers 
c. May result in cost saving over time 
d. Billing cost consistent among all customers 

 
Disadvantages 
 
a. Initial cost to implement high 
b. No billing system or software.  Must purchase 
c. Hire and train additional staff 
d. No timely method for collecting delinquent bills 
e. No ability to disconnect service 

 
Option 5 – Retain Outside Agency for Billing 
 
 Advantages 
 

a. No additional staff required 
b. No billing contracts with Member Agencies 
c. Billing cost consistent among all customers 
 
Disadvantages 
 
a. May be very costly 
b. Unknown if one local contractor/consultant can provide all the necessary services 
c. No mechanism for timely collection of unpaid bills 

 
Analysis and Conclusion:  
Unless otherwise directed by your Board District staff is proceeding under Option No. 1 per the 
Board’s October 21, 2015 and April 6, 2016 direction to place all three Member Agencies on the 
County Tax Roll. As noted in the timeline and schedule for proceeding to the Tax Roll, time is of 
essence with several milestones fast approaching.  Staff will need to proceed with mailing out the 
notices by next week, and a Resolution for this matter will need to be adopted by this Board at its 
June 1st meeting.  201 own billing resulted in 850 payments were received out of 2100 sent out, 
and deposits of $100,790.54 out of $253,974.05 billed, or a return rate of approximately 40% 
(shortfall of $153,183.51). We also have roughly 300 returned payments that need corrected 
addresses, and will be sent back out for payment. 

Item 6B Page 5



 
In addition, to date, NBS our consultant providing County Tax Roll placement assistance have 
been invoiced and we have paid $2,493.29 for 2016 services. 
 
We have also provided above several options for your consideration (and their advantageous and 
disadvantages) if the Board wishes to redirect staff and alternatively proceed with one of these 
options. 
 
We seek today your Board’s reconfirmation of the current approach (Option No. 1), or alternatively 
direct staff to pursue one of the other options. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment A-G:  Billing and Tax Roll Chronology of Events and Exhibits 

Item 6B Page 6



Item 6B Attachment A Page 1



Item 6B Attachment A Page 2



Item 6B Attachment A Page 3



Item 6B Attachment A Page 4



Item 6B Attachment A Page 5



Item 6B Attachment A Page 6



Item 6B Attachment A Page 7



Item 6B Attachment A Page 8



Item 6B Attachment A Page 9



Item 6B Attachment A Page 10



Item 6B Attachment A Page 11



Item 6B Attachment A Page 12



Item 6B Attachment A Page 13



Item 6B Attachment A Page 14



Item 6B Attachment A Page 15



Item 6B Attachment A Page 16



Item 6B Attachment A Page 17



Item 6B Attachment B Page 1



Item 6B Attachment B Page 2



Item 6B Attachment C Page 1



Item 6B Attachment C Page 2



Item 6B Attachment C Page 3



Item 6B Attachment C Page 4



Item 6B Attachment C Page 5



Item 6B Attachment C Page 6



Item 6B Attachment C Page 7



Item 6B Attachment C Page 8



Item 6B Attachment C Page 9



Item 6B Attachment C Page 10



Item 6B Attachment C Page 11



Item 6B Attachment C Page 12



Item 6B Attachment C Page 13



Item 6B Attachment C Page 14



Item 6B Attachment C Page 15



Item 6B Attachment C Page 16



Item 6B Attachment C Page 17



Item 6B Attachment C Page 18



Item 6B Attachment C Page 19



Item 6B Attachment C Page 20



Item 6B Attachment D Page 1



Item 6B Attachment D Page 2



Item 6B Attachment D Page 3



Item 6B Attachment D Page 4



Item 6B Attachment D Page 5



Item 6B Attachment D Page 6



Item 6B Attachment D Page 7



Item 6B Attachment D Page 8



Item 6B Attachment D Page 9



Item 6B Attachment E Page 1



Item 6B Attachment E Page 2



Item 6B Attachment E Page 3



Item 6B Attachment E Page 4



Item 6B Attachment E Page 5



Item 6B Attachment E Page 6



Item 6B Attachment E Page 7



Item 6B Attachment F Page 1



Item 6B Attachment F Page 2



Item 6B Attachment F Page 3



Item 6B Attachment F Page 4



Item 6B Attachment F Page 5



Item 6B Attachment F Page 6



Item 6B Attachment F Page 7



Item 6B Attachment F Page 8



Item 6B Attachment F Page 9



Item 6B Attachment F Page 10



Item 6B Attachment F Page 11



Item 6B Attachment F Page 12



Item 6B Attachment F Page 13



 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California  93475-0339 

1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 

www.sslocsd.org 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  John Clemons, Interim District Administrator 
 
Date:  November 18, 2015  
 
Subject: Billing Administration 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors adopt a Resolution authorizing Interim District 
Administrator to enter into a Service Charge Billing Administration Agreement with NBS. 

BACKGROUND 

At the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District Board meeting on October 21, 2015the Board 
directed Staff to begin the process of joining the SLO County Tax Roll for District billing services. 

DISCUSSION 

The Sanitation District is not staffed to administer billing services. Staff will need assistance with the 
transition from the current billing arrangement to placing District billing on the county tax rolls. NBS 
provides these services at competitive rates. 

FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS 

The fees quoted by NBS are within the Districts current billing budget. 

OPTIONS 

1. Adopt resolution. 
2. Amend and adopt resolution. 
3. Reject recommendation and direct Staff as to how to proceed. 

 
Best regards, 
 
John Clemons III 
Superintendent/Interim District Administrator 
 

Item 6B Attachment G



Item 6B Attachment G



Item 6B Attachment G



 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California  93475-0339 

1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 

www.sslocsd.org 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Gerhardt Hubner, District Administrator 
Date:  May 4, 2016   
 
Subject: REVIEW OF JOHN F. RICKENBACH CONSULTING INVOICE FROM THE 

DISTRICT’S APRIL 20, 2016 WARRANT FOR SERVICES PROVIDED TO DATE 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the John F. Rickenbach invoice in the amount of $11,400 for 
services provided, and hear a presentation from JFR on efforts to obtain a Coastal Development 
Permit from the Coastal Commission on the District’s behalf. 

BACKGROUND 

As the Board is aware, the District has begun the preliminary phases of the Redundancy Project. 
In that regard, on January 6, 2016, the Board approved a contract with John F. Rickenbach 
Consulting (JFR) in the amount of $32,000. The contract, to provide permitting services for the 
District’s Redundancy Project, was subsequently executed.  Since then JFR Consulting has been 
providing services under this approved contract. In order to identify and address concerns of 
potential concerns early in the permitting process the Project’s permitting process was initiated.  
JFR has already made contact with Coastal Commission staff on behalf of the District, and 
submitted a Coastal Development Permit (CDP) Application to the Commission. A response to 
this CDP Application was received on April 15th from Commission staff.  

At the April 20, 2016 Board meeting, questions were raised as to hours and services provided by 
JFR, and the payment of $11,400 as listed on the Warrant.  Since then, District staff has reviewed 
and reevaluated the January 10 to February 29, 2016 JFR Invoice (Invoice No. 157).  We believe 
the hours billed for services rendered are reasonable and appropriate, and therefore should be 
paid.  

In addition, at the same meeting, several questions were raised as to the adequacy, and timing 
of the work performed to date on obtaining a Coastal Development Permit. 

Therefore, in order to more fully answer these questions directly Mr. Rickenbach has been 
requested to attend the Board’s May 4th meeting to answer questions about his services to date, 
and progress on obtaining a Coastal Development Permit. 
 
Attachment A – JFR Invoice (Invoice No. 157, revised 4-8-16) 

Item 6C. Page 1 
 



DATE: 2/29/16
INVOICE # 157

7675 Bella Vista Road Job Number 16-01
Atascadero, CA  93422
Phone: (805) 610-1109 Reference: Redundancy Project CEQA and Permitting

Billing Period:      1/10/16 through 2/29/16
INVOICE 157 REVISED ON 4-8-16

John Clemons, District Superintendent
SSLOCSD
P.O. Box 339
Oceano, CA  93445

TASK # HOURS Hourly Rate TOTAL

1 Coastal Development Permit Preparation
1a Project Research and Analysis 8 150.00       1,200.00        
1b Permtting Discussions with County and CCC Staff 6 150.00       900.00           
1c Permit Application Preparation 22 150.00       3,300.00        
1d Revisions to Permit Application 4 150.00       600.00           

2 CEQA Documentation
2a CEQA History Research 8 150.00       1,200.00        
2b Compile Existing CEQA documentation 16 150.00       2,400.00        

3 Meetings/Coordination
3a 6 150.00       900.00           
3b 6 150.00       900.00           

[42] TOTAL 11,400.00$  

Previous Due -$              

TOTAL Due 11,400.00$  

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact
John Rickenbach -  805/610-1109 -  JFRickenbach@aol.com

Thank You For Your Business!

5. Remaining Budget - $21,560.00

Make all checks payable to
John F. Rickenbach

Meetings/Coorindination with Staff

2. Please include the invoice number on your check
3. Previous Balance - $0
4. Invoiced to Date - $11,400

Coorindation with SSLOCSD Consultants

Other Comments or Special Instructions
1. Total payment due in 30 days

DESCRIPTION

John F. Rickenbach Consulting INVOICE
Environmental Planning and Consulting

BILL TO:

Item 6C. Attachment A



 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
 
 
 

             
 
To:        Board of Directors 
From:   Gerhardt Hubner, District Administrator &  

Clemons, District Superintendent 
Date:    May 4, 2016 
 
Subject: DISTRICT ADMINSTRATOR AND PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 
Today’s report presents information on Direct staff activities of possible interest to the Board and 
members of the public, project updates, regional efforts, our regular Superintendent report, and 
operation and maintenance activities. 
 
Project Updates: 
   

• Cherry Ave. Arroyo Grande Sewer Bridge Project – On April 28, 2016, the Board 
approved a contract with Kevin Merk Associates, LLC for environmental review services. 
This Project is to perform maintenance on the existing structure, removing paint and debris 
and replaced its anti-corrosion coating. Merk Associates will complete for the District an 
initial biological assessment, and a Mitigated Negative Declaration under CEQA in 
preparation for submittal of an application to the California Fish and Wildlife for a 
Streambed Alteration Agreement. This SAA is necessary for construction to commence, 
with anticipated construction in mid-September. 

 
• Grit Removal System – On April 28, 2016, the Board approved a contract with Speiss 

Construction Company for $492,100.  A notice of award was signed and sent to Speiss 
this week. The next step is for Speiss Construction to provide the District with their bond 
and insurance information, leading to a notice to proceed being issued.  The project is 
anticipated to begin construction late summer, and completed this fall. 

 
• Mechanical Bar Screen – This project is finishing design.  The next step will be the 

issuance of a Request for Proposal (RFP) by the District.  
 

• Secondary Process Redundancy Project – On March 16, 2016, the Board approved a 
design contract to Kennedy Jenks for Phase I of this project.  As work has now begun on 
Phase I a meeting was held April 27th at the District facility with the Project Team, including 
Kennedy Jenks, Cannon Associates and Yeh and Associates. The topics included the 
location and completing a survey of the current and proposed new facilities, upcoming 
geotechnical work, and evaluation(s) of any potential flood, and/or biological issues.   

 

Item 7 Page 1 
 



• Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Grant – The Board approved a re-scoping 
of this grant funded project at its March 30, 2016. A meeting with Water Systems 
Consulting (WSC) is scheduled for May 4th to provide District staff with a study update.   
 

• Energy Cost Reduction/Conservation Project, Co-Generation Unit – On April 21st a 
meeting was held with representatives of PG&E, MKN and Envise. The purpose of the 
meeting was to hear an update on a feasibility assessment for a co-generation system at 
the District’s facility. The assessment indicates significant benefits of a co-generation 
system can be realized including future saving on the District’s facility electricity costs, and 
a reduced carbon footprint (eliminated flare)/greenhouse gases.  Low cost financing may 
also be available.  The next step includes more refinement of the Project, and future Board 
consideration of whether to move forward design and installation.  
 

• FFR Short-Term Emergency Back-up Plan – District staff have made substantial 
progress installing one component of this Plan, through the installation of vertical piping 
(one of Plan’s first components).  
 

• GIS manhole mapping system – In progress, with estimated completion in early 
summer. 
 

• Chlorination System Controls Replacement – Staff is currently awaiting equipment.  
Upon receipt of this equipment the project will proceed, with completion anticipated within 
a 30-60-day timeframe.   

 
Regional Efforts 
 

• Arroyo Grande Watershed MOU Group – In 2006, various parties, including the District 
entered into a Memorandum of Understanding. The purpose of this watershed group is to 
develop programs and policies for the maintenance, protection, and enhancement of 
Arroyo Grande Watershed and creeks within the Watershed.  On April 20th, District staff 
recently participated in the most recent quarterly meeting of the group at the Arroyo 
Grande City Conference Room, and heard several presentations including one by the City 
of Pismo Beach on their regional recycled water project. 

 
• Zone 1-1A Flood Control Advisory Committee District is focused on the goal to provide 

input and coordination on proposed improvement and maintenance of the Zone 1/1A flood 
facilities, working with the Coastal San Luis Resource Conservation District. As a result, 
a long term maintenance plan for the channel called the Arroyo Grande Creek Channel 
Waterway Management Program (AGWMP) was developed. District staff will be coming 
to your Board at an upcoming meeting to designate a staff representative and alternate to 
this Committee in order to participate. 
 

• Integrated Water Resource Management (IRWM) – Integrated Regional Water 
Management (IRWM) is a collaborative effort with the County of San Luis Obispo to 
manage all aspects of water resources on a region wide scale that: 
 

o Crosses jurisdictional, watershed, and political boundaries 
o Involves multiple agencies, stakeholders, individuals, and groups 
o Addresses regional issues and differing perspectives of all the entities involved 

through mutually beneficial solutions. 

Item 7 Page 2 
 



o Develops multi-benefit solutions 
 
One key additional benefit of IRWM participation includes potential grant opportunities to 
the District available through the State of California and Proposition 1.  The next meeting 
is scheduled for May 4th at the San Luis Obispo City Library.  District staff has been asked 
to attend.  At a future meeting, staff intends to bring for Board consideration, formal 
membership in the San Luis Obispo IRWM group. 

 
• Water Reuse, Central Coast Chapter –The Association is a not-for-profit association 

(501c6) of utilities, government agencies and industry that advocates for laws, policies 
and funding to promote water reuse. The Water Reuse Association provides a 
comprehensive and complementary approach to increasing water reuse in California.  In 
the past District staff have participated on a periodic basis.  
 

• North Cities Management Area Technical Group - The NCMA TG, which includes 
representatives from the Cities of Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach, Pismo Beach, and the 
Oceano Community Services District, was formed as a result of the Santa Maria 
Groundwater Basin (SMGB) Adjudication. As such, this group is exploring various ways 
to protect and enhance future water supplies in the basin through groundwater monitoring, 
and the collection and analyzing of data pertinent to water supply and demand.  District 
staff are currently exploring ways on how it can participate in future meetings of this group. 
 

Superintendent’s Report 
 
During this reporting period (through April 28th) the District’s facility continues to meet its Permit 
Limitations as required under the State of California’s National Pollution Elimination Discharge 
(NPDES) Permit issued to the District. 
 

Chart 1 – Plant Data 
April 2016* INF 

Flow 
MGD 

Peak 
Flow
MGD 

INF 
BOD 
  mg/L 

EFF 
BOD 
mg/L 

INF 
TSS 
  mg/L 

EFF 
TSS 
  mg/L 

Fecal 
Coli 

Cl2 
lbs/day 

BOD 
REM 
Eff.% 

Average 2.09 3.33 424 28 416 29 9 206 93 
High 2.30 4.0 457 37 444 34 79 250  
Limit ** 5.0   40/60/90  40/60/90 2000  80 

 CY 2015 
Monthly 

         

Average 2.17 3.42 415 29 438 36 67 194 93 

High 2.42 4.8 495 43 494 47 255 402  

 
** Limit – 40/60/90 represent NPDES Permit limits for the monthly average, weekly 

average, and instantaneous value for plant effluent BOD and TSS 
 
Operation and Maintenance Projects 

• Removed #1 auger/grinder from service at headworks 
• Fabricated and installed vertical 12” PVC pipe at FFR 
• Repaired grinder scraper blade assembly 
• Cleaned surface of FFR. Collected oil sample 

Item 7 Page 3 
 



• Inspected cracks in FFR sidewall with engineers 
• Installed wireless antenna mount on main building for SCADA communications 
• Cleared and prepped sludge beds 

 
Miscellaneous 

• On April 28, 2016, staff attended a safety training class on Chlorine/Disinfection safety. 

Item 7 Page 4 
 


	5A.  Minutes of 04-20 2016
	5B. WR 05-04-16
	6A. Fiscal Year 2015-16 Third Quarter Budget Performance Review
	Staff Report

	6B TaxRollOptions Complete
	6B TaxRollOptions 05-04-16
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

	Binder1
	Item 6B Attachment A
	Item 6B Attachment B
	Item 6B Attachment C
	Item 6B Attachment D
	Item 6B Attachment E
	Item 6B Attachment F
	Item 6B Attachment G
	5C.  NBSStaff Report
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

	Reso NBS



	6C. Review of Rickenbach consulting Invoice
	JFR Invoice Review - 05-04-16
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

	Invoice 157

	7. District Ad and Sup Report 05-04-16



